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B\K®E:, HOSTETLER & SIDLO o7
Counscllors 2t Taw
Union Trust Building
Cleveland

Aurust 24, 1927

Mr. Walter Wyatt
Federal Esserve Board
Treasury Building
Washinzton, D. C.

Dear Mr. Wyatt:-

Under date of Auzust 22 Mr. Vest forwarded to me a copy of
Mr. Parker's letter to you of Aurust 19. I have just rercad the letter
of Mr. Newton of the Fe.ieral Reserve Bank of Atlanta to Governor Cris-
sinzer of auzust 3 and also the letter from Mr. Bell to ir. Newton of
Augzust 2. A comparison of th:se would seem to indicate that while the
Samson Lanks have discontinued the orizinal endorsement "Not payatle
throuzh Federal Reserve Bank of itlanta", the same Lanks have now bezun
to issue checks marked "Payable in New York exchanze at current rates",
and that when checks b=aring tnis latter endorscment are presented, they
decline to pay at par. The Federal Reserve Bank of itlanta has adopted
the practice of returning these checks to their endorsers without pre-
"sentation.

It seems to me that Mr. Parker must be rizht in the view that
a2 check madie payable only in exchanze is no>t a check at all, and I should
imagine thit the inconvenience to bank customers of paper of tais sort
would be such as to prevent any rapid srowth in its use, btut history is
too full of instances in which people have been persuaded to fight with
enthusiasm for their own enslavement to zive me any confident feeling
that the people in Alabama will not be willing to punish themselves, and
particularly their creditors, in order to help these Alabama banks in
their effort to collect toll from business, so that we may have to face
a growth in this practice. For the time lLeing and until there is some
evidence of a tendency in this practice to spread, I think the course
now followed by the Federal Reserve Bank of itlanta, as stated Ly Mr.
Parker, is the wise one. If the practice should zrow, I confess I have
not thousht out any way of combating it but I am keepinz the matter in
my mind and would be slad to be kept advised of the situation in the
Atlanta district if any chanze occurs by way of other Lanks adopting
this practice,

Cordially yours,

(sizned) Newton D. Baker

Newton D, Baker.
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FEDEEAL RESEEVE BANK ! ;3 rr
OF TLANTa i pats B

Au-ust 23, 1927.

SUBJECT: Member Banks Stampinz on Cashicr's Checks "Not payalle
throusth Federal Rzserve Bank of Atlanta'.

Mr. Walter Wyatt, Genzral Counsel,
Federal Reserve Board,
Washinzton, D. C.

Dear Walter:

- Mr. Bell, Cashier of the Reserve Bank, has rz1d the letter
which I wrote you last week with reference to the practice of several
Alabama vanks of placing on certain of their cashier's and custoner's
checks a restriction azainst payment in any wmadium other than New York

exchangze.

Mr. Bell thinks that perhaps my letter was misleading in
that you mizht imply therefrom that practically all of the checks which
arc drawn upon the Farmers & Merchants Bank of Samson contain this rec-
striction. Mr. Bell calls my attention to the fact that a zroat nany
of the checks on thisg Lank .are drawn without any restriction, and that
the Reserve Bank handles such unrestricted checks,

I have thouszht it Lestto supplement my recent letter, in
order that you may not rest under any misapprchension.

Very truly yours,
(sizned) Rbt. S, Parker

Rout. S. Parker.
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FIDEFAL EWSEEVE BANK
/ OF ATLANTa

ausust 19, 1927.

SUBJECT: -Member Banks Stampin: on Cashier's Checks "Not payalle
throuzh Federal Reserve Bank of itlanta.!

Mr. Walter Wyatt, Gen~ral Counsel,
Federal Eeserve Board,
Washinzton, D. C.

Déar Walter:

You may racall that on May 25th of this year I wrote you in

the above matter, 3iving you the nanmecs of ninc Alabama banks which hal
placed on their cashier s and customer's checks a lezend readinz in eof-
fect "payable in Naw York Txchanie at current rates." 1In that letter

I stated further that all of the banks mentioned, cxcept the First National
Bank of Samson, and Slocomb National Bank, Slocomb, had bsen payinz such
checks when presented by the Resorve Bank. I also stated that the said
First National Bank of Samson and the said Slocomb National Bank had ad-
vised that they would not pay checks bearinz this notation, at par.

It has this morninz been brouzht to my attention thit the
Farmers & Merchants Bank of Samson, 2 3tate member, has, for the past
few weeks, refused to pay at par all checks Uecarinz this restrictive no-
tation. Thercfore, the Rescrve Bank has been returning to its endorscrs
checks drawn on thes said Farmers & Mcrchants Bank and restricteld to paymcent
in New York exchanze.

Some of the checks drawn on said Farmers & Merchants Bank and
returned unpaid to the Rsserve Bank, showed :t the time of return the
addition of another notation, viz: a-inemorandum written in pen and ink
on the checks and readinz substantially as follows:

. "Drawn with restrictions. Return throush channels
other than Federal Keserve Bank and same will te paid immediately".

Mr. Creed Taylor, Deputy Governor, has tocay suvmitted to me
the question of whether or not the memorandum or notation to the effect
that the check would be paid if presented to the drawee Lank by an azency
other than the Feleral Ressrve Bank, should proparly occasion any sp2cial
handlinz with the Farmers & Merchants Bank, similar to that which was
outlined at Cleveland when we had unler advisement rastrictions on chocks
a:ainst payment throuzh Federal Rneserve Banks.

I have told him that, in my opinion, there is quite a uifference
between the placinz on a check of 2 notation to the effect that the same is
not payable throuzh a Faleral Fssarve Bank and a mere entry on a check, at
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the time paymesnt is refusel, to tha affect that paymont woul. e in-
mediately male wron another presentation throuzh a Jifferent ajency.

I told Mr. Taylor, however, that I would subnit the matter to
you. %z have no information at present that any banks, other than the
several Alabama institutions, the names of which have been furnisir & you,
are adoptiny this practice, but there is 2 chance, of course, that others
may do so.

It seems to me that there is in fact n wide difference tetween
a check which linits ths medium of its payment to cexchanze anld a check
which is restricted azainst presentation throuzh a Federal Reserve Bank.
1 check which is exwvressly male payabile only in exchanie is not a nezo-
tiable instrument, in my opinion, and there is a sound reason why the
practice of issuing such checks should not :zain any very considerable head-
way. 1t is true, furthermore, that under th: letter of the ilabana statute,
with which you are familiar, a bank in that State is purportinz to exor-
cise a rizht ziven to it by statute when it =xpressly stipulates that it
will pay checks drawn on it only in exchanze. We have all Jdecided that a
stipulation azainst presentation throush a Federal Keserve Bank is vio-
lative of the letter and spirit of the Federal Reserve dct, but it Zdoes
not seem to me that this could be said with rezard to checks which are
drawn payablein exchanzre, whatever else micht be sald in criticism of such
checks, :

I am of the opinion, furthermore, that the bank upon which a
check, payable only in exchanze is Irawn, would have the rizht, at the time
of refusinz t> pay at par to the Federal Reserve Bank, to advisc the holder
of the check, by notation entered thereon, that paymsnt would be male upon
presentation throuzh any azent who could lezally collect in New York ex-
chanze at current rates.

Of course the widespread use of checks drawn payable in ex-
chanje, would be equally as damazing to the Reserve Banks' par collection
system as would the use of checks restijcted ajainst presentation throush
Federal Reserve Banks., Therefore, I haye thouzht it Lest to present the
situstion to you since at Cleveland we zave comparatively little attention
to this phase of the zensral situation.

is a matter of fact, the practice of drawing non-nsjotiable
checks, payable only in a2xchanze, would s=22m to he so obviously unsound
a8 3 business proposition as to discouraze, if not practically prevent, any
very 3zenaral acceptation or adoption,

Only thre:z banks in this District arc refusing t> pay checks
so restricted.

I am advised by the Rescrve Bank that it is returninz all such

Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



checks drawn on said three banks without przscentation, and this would
appear to be the 1o63ical thin: to Jo, since it is a certainty that pay-
ment would be refused upon prasentation Ly the Resarve Bunk, and to Jdo
so would only result in delay which misht occasion loss.

If, however, you feel that a liffsrent handling woul.. be al-
visable, pleass advise ne,

Thinkinz that you way wish Mr. Baker to take this matter uancer
advisement, I am, for your convenience, writingz this letter in luplicate.

With best personal rezaris, I am,
. Cordially yours,

(simed) Rbt. S. Parker

Eobt. S. Parker
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